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DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation 

FROM: Jen Basham, Director of Parks and Recreation 

MEETING: April 13, 2023 

  

SUBJECT:  

Consider recommending approval of a contract with MHSC Energy Management for the 
purchase of LED lighting and fixtures for the interior of the Burleson Recreation Center in the 
amount of $64,105.99. (Staff Presenter: Jen Basham, Director of Parks and Recreation) 

SUMMARY:  

Installing LED Lighting inside the Burleson Recreation Center will provide consistent lighting 
throughout the facility, less frequent light bulb outages, and a more energy-efficient lighting 
option.  We are making this request in replace of the money allocated for transitioning the 
exterior lights at the BRiCk to LEDs.  Our proposal is to move forward with the interior lighting 
this year and request the exterior LED lighting in FY 23-24.     

OPTIONS:  

1) Recommend approval 

2) Recommend denial 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approving the purchase as presented  

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Budgeted Y/N: Y 
Fund Name: 4B 
Full Account #s: 116-6017-453-7205 
Amount: $58,278.99 

STAFF CONTACT: 

Jen Basham 
Director of Parks and Recreation 
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